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CONTRACT: 2017 Sewer and Drain CCTV Inspections NO. E046 
 
Tenderers are advised that Addendum No. 1 is hereby issued. This Addendum will form part of 
the Contract for the Project. 
 
Tenderers are responsible for acknowledging the receipt of this Addendum and for entering this 
Addendum in the Tender Documents in order to validate the Tender. 
 
This addendum shall form an integral part of the Work. This Addendum shall take precedence 
over all the requirements of the Tender Documents with which it may prove to be at a variance 
unless otherwise qualified by the Owner. 
 

1. Question: 
a. What software does the Township of Esquimalt’s Engineering Department use to 

review the videos reports? 
 

i. Answer -  Windows Media Player, VLC Player 
 

b. For deliverables, Does Township of Esquimalt require digital reports or paper 
reports or in combination and how many copies? 
 

i. Answer – Digital reports only is ok. 
 

c. What software does the Township of Esquimalt’s Engineering Department use to 
perform the pipe assessment? 
 

i. Answer – The Township doesn’t have pipe assessment software. 
 

d. Do the assessment reports provided by the contractor have to be compatible with 
any GIS system, if so what is your GIS platform? 
 

i. Answer – Yes, ArcGIS 
 

e. What is Township of Esquimalt’s minimum photo size requirement, digital or HD 
type, in what mega pixel standard? 
 

i. Answer – photos should have a minimum resolution of 300 PPI at 800 x 
600  
 

f. What is the Township of Esquimalt’s expectation on the contractor’s reporting 
and invoicing frequency, every individual completed manhole to manhole section; 
weekly; bi-weekly; monthly; quarterly or specified? 
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i. Answer – reporting frequency should be weekly and invoicing should be 

monthly.   
 

g. Can and will the Township of Esquimalt’s identify the pipe flow characteristic for 
each section of the pipe that will require inspection? 
 

i. Answer – limited information is available, we can provide a model of the 
sanitary system that shows modelled flows.    
 

h. Does the Township of Esquimalt provide a dump site for all the debris removed 
from the main? 
 

i. Answer – no dump site will be provided by the Township. 
 

i. What are the Township of Esquimalt’s responsibility on the following, will the 
Township of Esquimalt provide the services or assistance for: 

i. Posting of “No Parking Signs” the day prior of the field work? 
 

1. Answer – The Township of Esquimalt can provide no parking 
signs for use by the contractor if required. 
 

ii. Posting of “Road Closure signs” the morning of the field work? 
 

1. Answer – The Township will not post signs for the contractor. 
 

iii. Is Township of Esquimalt providing any TCP for this project? Are all 
Traffic control required as part of the unit price? or could there be a 
separate line item under section C – Optional Work? 
 

1. Answer – The Township will not be providing any traffic control 
personnel.  Traffic control will be included in the unit prices.    
 

j. On page IT-1 the tender document indicated CCTV inspection of approximately 
1,400 lateral services…., however on page FT-APP-5 only indicated under C.4 
and C.5 a total of 931 service CCTV inspection and locate. Please identify which 
is the correct count. 
 

i. Answer – change the quantity on the form of tender for item C.4 from 611 
to 1,100.   
 

k. On page SW-1, it indicated Section D- Optional Work, does it mean Section C? 
 

i. Answer – on page SW-1, change the heading Section D – Optional Work 
to Section C – Optional Work. 
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